



# SUMAN BARAL MBBS,MS

General Surgeon/Laparoscopic Surgeon/Lecturer

A third world physician; a budding surgeon, with a brilliant decision making capabilities especially during emergency situations, expert in minimal invasive surgical procedures, updated with the newest trends in general surgery, maintains harmonious interpersonal relations with fellow physicians and other healthcare professionals and keen on updating with recent advances and performing scientific researches and a true academician.



+9779856082407  
+97761460012



Pardi Birauta 17, Kaski, Pokhara  
Province 4, Gandaki, Nepal



<https://www.facebook.com/sumanbryl>



[brylsuman.sur@gmail.com](mailto:brylsuman.sur@gmail.com)



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/suman-raj-baral-258521149>



[www.twitter.com/sumanbryl](http://www.twitter.com/sumanbryl)

DOB: 26/10/1985

Nationality: Nepali

Nepal Medical Council Regd No 11018

Marital Status: Unmarried

## Membership Societies

- American College of Surgeons  
Associate Member
- World Society of Emergency Surgery  
(WSES): Member (2018)
- Royal Australasian College of Surgeons  
Member of Section of Academic Surgery
- Royal Australasian College of Surgeons  
(RACS): Member-Upper  
Gastrointestinal, Hepatobiliary and  
Obesity Surgery Section
- The Eastern Association of Surgery  
for Trauma (EAST): Member
- Member : Academy of Surgical Educators  
Royal Australasian College of Surgeons  
(RACS)
- Member : Editorial Board of Journal of  
Lumbini Medical College

## WORK EXPERIENCE

*General Surgeon/Lecturer | May 2017 - Till Date*

Lumbini Medical College and Teaching Hospital Ltd. Pravas, Tansen

*Resident, General Surgery | Apr 2013-Apr 2016*

College of Medical Sciences, Bharatpur, Chitwan

*Teaching Assistant | Feb 2012-Nov 2012*

Patan Academy of Health Sciences, Lalitpur, Patan

*Medical Officer | Sep 2011-March 2012*

Department of Internal Medicine, Chitwan Medical College, Bharatpur

*Medical Internship | Aug 2010 - Aug 2011*

Kathmandu University School of Medical Sciences, Dhulikhel, Kavre

## EDUCATION

*Master in Surgery(MS) | Apr 2013-April 2016*

College of Medical Sciences, Bharatpur, Chitwan (Kathmandu University)

*MBBS | March 2006 - August 2010*

Kathmandu University School of Medical Sciences(KUSMS), Dhulikhel, Kavre

*HSEB +2 | March 2002- March 2004*

Gandaki Higher Secondary Boarding School(GBS), Lamachaur, Pokhara

*School Leaving Certificate(SLC) | 2001/02*

Kumudini Homes, Gairapatan-4, Pokhara

## SURGICAL INTERESTS

Gastrointestinal, Hepatobiliary, Pancreatic and Liver  
Transplantation Surgery/Minimally Invasive Surgery  
Trauma and Critical Care Surgery

## Academic Activities and Trainings

- Participated in 1st Regional Surgical Conference of Society of Surgeons of Nepal held on April 27, 2018 with a paper titled- A comparative analysis of RIPASA and ALVARADO scoring system for the diagnosis of Acute Appendicitis - A Nepalese Perspective
- Organized 11th National Surgical Conference of Society of Surgeons of Nepal on 15-16th December 2017 held at Lumbini Medical College and Teaching Hospital Ltd., Palpa
- Participated in the Interburns Training course ESSENTIAL BURN CARE (EBC) held at United Mission Hospital in Tansen, Palpa on March 31, 2018
- Completed Laparoscopic Surgery Course at Dhulikhel Hospital - Kathmandu University Hospital on 5-7 Jan 2018 endorsed by the Royal College of Surgeons of Edinburgh
- Attended the training workshop on Health Systems Research proposal development held between 30th September 2012 - 5th October 2012 organized by Nepal Health Research Council.
- Attended a two day course on Primary Trauma Care management held on February 21-22, 2013 by Primary Trauma Care, Nepal.
- Attended KMC- Ultrasound Trauma Life Support course held at Kathmandu Medical College on 22-23 February 2013.
- Attended 'combating the mental health problem'- A global perspective, a national symposium 2010 in Psychiatry organised by Dhulikhel Hospital
- Attended 10th National conference of Society of Internal Medicine of Nepal held on 2011 at Pokhara
- Participated on South Asian Regional WONCA and GPAN conference organized by General Practitioners Association of Nepal on December 2-4, 2010
- Actively involved in publishing annual publication of Kathmandu University Hospital as Manager and Editor in Chief.
- Actively involved in extracurricular activities like health camps and sports activities.

Referee

Dr Rajkumar Chhetri

Associate Professor

Department of Surgery

Lumbini Medical College and Teaching

Hospital Ltd